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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Board Members, Prospective Board Members 

 

FROM: Patricia Hawkins, Chair 

 

SUBJECT: REHS Board Meeting 

 

The North Carolina State Board of Sanitarian Examiners will hold a meeting on Thursday, March 10, 

2011, at 10:00 a.m. in the New Board Room at the Davidson County Health Department, 915 N. 

Greensboro Street, Lexington, NC.  A call-in number is available:  (336) 236-3093.   

 

Agenda for March 10, 2011 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  Patricia Hawkins, Chair 

    Conflict of Interest Statement 

      

NEW BUSINESS:  Public Comment Period 
Patrick Montgomery, Retirees maintaining REHS 

     Phil Thompson, State of Practice Committee 

 

Meeting Continued  Approval of the Minutes 

    Approval of Financial Report  

Chair’s Report – Patricia Hawkins 

    Vice-Chair’s Report – Seth Swift 

    Secretary/Treasurer’s Report – Jeff French 

    Administrative Assistant to the Board’s Report – Adele Newman 

 

OLD BUSINESS:  Education Committee Report – Greg Bright, Chair    

- Report on Education Committee Tasks 

- Continuing Education Requests 

- Transcripts Approved/Unapproved  

- Approval of New Interns    

Audit Committee Report – Perry Solice, Chair   

Legislative Committee Report – Jeff French 

RSTAS Report – Seth Swift 

Investigations Status (Closed Session)  

Periodic Personnel Review (Closed Session) 

     

ADJOURN:    


